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Unity Books - attn MORT S
; ; B v 0N

From: Tilly Lloyd <tillylloyd@clear.net.nz> \ W '\Ji( \
To: Unity Books <books@unitybooks.co.nz> V\'\D\ g é-a\ o W\ e
Date: 3/05/2007 7:36 a.m. \\t( \(05‘7 v%
Subject: attn MORT ey 9\

; o>
Hi Mort
| forgot to follow through with Jo yesterday re the flowers for IN OTHER/WORDS
dang

it's in groupwise sent file from tuesday (remember you had a quick logk at the message)
If it's all go (can you ring Jo please) the florist is my old cobber Louis“?t Genieveve (sp?) -

look on your screen under E under favourites and her site is there. |
Probably would cost us a bit of a packet - maybe $85 for the flowers (nd god knows what

UK connections she has (check with Jan about florists).
Louis has the shop credit card number on file ) LY/'} g 7— LLQ\’Z
also Jan needs a bit of paper from you re our trying to progress matters with barcode

printer

Thanks to you all for the kind card re Dot. Feel slightly adrift this morning;

shop really felt good yesterday - you're all stars you know
love
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Unity Books - Fw: In Other Words clsing down 12 May

From: "Unity Books" <unitybooks@xtra.co.nz>
To: "Unity Books" <Books@unitybooks.co.nz>
Date: 4/05/2007 10:28 a.m.

Subject: Fw: In Other Words clsing down 12 May

Unity Books Auckland

19 High Street

Auckland City

(09) 307 0731

----- Original Message -----

From: Unity Books

To: unitybooks@xtra.co.nz

Sent: Tuesday, May 01, 2007 11:26 AM
Subject: In Other Words clsing down 12 May

Hi Jo et al

Prue de V and Gay were unable to sell IN. OTHER WORDS and her remission is possibly only temporary so
they're closing on the 12th. "Ijey'ﬂ"b’e’23 years old. This sad newscame from Jan Jackson here (who as you
know used to work for Prué and Gay after he closed his rare books shop in 01). I thought it might be nice if
UB Auck/Wgtn sends-a stonkingly beautiful bouquet to them for their last week. Message might go:

Thanks Prue & Gay and clan - we've been so enriched by you over all these years - and good on you for
giving Plymouth the best run from an independent bookseller they'll ever get. Lots of love from Jo & Tilly &
Marion & Caro & eyeryone at Unity Books Auckland and Wellington (and the ghost of AP).

Actually that message looks a bit hmmmm (also, don't know who knéw them personally at your end) but it's
something to work from!

What do you reckon? /
Cheers

Tilly

Unity Books Wellington
57 Willis Street
Wellington

+64 4 499 4245 Ph
+64 4 499 4246 Fax
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